

Community Corrections

County of Yolo

PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211

JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802 Email: probation@yolocounty.org

Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer

Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)

MINUTES

Monday, November 9, 2015, 1:30 pm - 3:30 pm

County Administration Building Atrium Training Room 625 Court St., Woodland CA 95695

CCP Members, Executive Committee: Davis Chief of Police, Landy Black, Public Defender, Tracie Olson, Sheriff Ed Prieto, Assistant Chief Probation Officer, Ray Simmons, District Attorney, Jeff Reisig, Assistant HHSA Director, Jill Cook, Court Executive Officer, Shawn Landry.

Voting Alternates/Staff Present:

Matt Rexroad, Patrick Blacklock, Phil Pogledich, Nate Palmer, Dan Bellini, Carter Vaughn, Pete Smith, Marc Nigel, Stephen Svetich, Dan Fruchtenicht, Elaine Carlton Emily Kochly, Matt Rexroad, Cathy Berger, John Gilbert, Derrek Kaff, George Bierwirth, Rosario Ruiz-Dark, Maggi Schubert, Bruce Jones, Lisa Howard.

- Call to Order and Introductions The November 9, 2015, meeting of the Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) was called to order at 1:32 pm.
- 2. Approval of Agenda Motion: Jill Cook, Second Ed Prieto, Vote: Passes unanimously: 6:0
- 3. Approval of Minutes from September 14, 2015 Motion: Shawn Landry, Second Tracie Olson, Vote: Passes unanimously 6:0
- Receive Yolo County Day Reporting Center Annual Report and Presentation (Sacramento Office of Education) (15 minutes) (No Action) -

Mr. Nigel distributed the Yolo County Day Reporting Center Year in Review 2014-2015 to all voting members. Mr. Nigel thanked Nate Palmer and Mike Works for completing a new conviction recidivism review of all of the DRC referrals for FY14/15. Marc Nigel, Maggi Schubert and Pete Smith presented a PowerPoint presentation covering FY14/15.

5. Receive Sheriff's Office and Probation Department New Collaborative Handoff Presentation (10 minutes (No Action) –

Emily Kochly of the Yolo County Sheriff's office and Stephen Svetich, Yolo County Probation Dept. gave an overview of the Proposed Re-entry Planning Timeline and Actions for In-Custody Sentenced Offenders with Terms of Supervision and Proposed Timeline and Activities for In-Custody Sentenced Offender Re-entry Planning with Terms of Supervision. Ms. Kochly and Mr. Svetich partner to work with the inmate beginning 180 days from discharge up to a minimum of 90 days after discharge. The Sheriff's department currently has a "satellite office" where upon release the inmate can obtain many services. These services include, but not limited to CalFresh benefits, assistance with housing, to applying for Medi-Cal benefits. Sheriff Prieto expressed he is very pleased with having a "satellite" branch where released inmates can gain assistance immediately. Ms. Kochly and Mr. Svetich conduct multi-disciplinary meetings with many partnering agencies to ensure the client's needs are being met.

- 6. CCP Date Subcommittee Update
 - a. Recidivism Nate Palmer

Mr. Palmer gave an update on the most recent CCP Recidivism Study. The CCP Data Workgroup will continue to provide updates on their progress as portions of the project are completed.

b. Update on YECA alternative to police contact tracking (Police) –

Chief Black requests that we explore exactly how we are collecting data from all LEA's. All members were in agreement to have the YECA Board look at what methodology we are currently using for data collection, and whether we want to move forward. Discussion.

7. Public Comment -

Chief Black thanked the CCP Board for his tenure on board representing the municipal police departments. Chief will be retiring in December and Chief Bellini will be the new municipal policing representative.

- 8. Future Agenda Items
 - a. Approve 2016 CCP Meeting Calendar
 - b. Treatment Provider Presentations

Assistant Chief Simmons covered both items and we will discuss future at our December meeting.

- 9. Next Meeting: Scheduled December 14, 2015 from 1:30 3:30 p.m. in the Atrium Training Room.
- 10. Adjournment Motion to adjourn at 2:25 p.m. Jill Cook, Second Tracie Olson

Minutes Taken/Transcribed by: Lisa Howard, Secretary to Chief Probation Officer, Brent Cardall